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" "I-__^_ - -  - __ ONeill, Pat 
x-x  _ x_^ __-  

From: CANTWELL Nick [NickCANTWELL@transport.ie] 

Sent: 30 November 2009 16:03 

To: ONeill, Pat 

Subject: RE: Arklow Harbour DAS application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol 4 

Good evening Pat, 
Please note that Convention / Statutory certificates are issued for a five year period subject to annual 
endorse men t. 

In this case the scans sent in August do not indicate 2009 endorsements and must be updated and forwarded 
to this office, otherwise this will incur a further delay. 

Regards. 

Nick 

From: ONeill, Pat [mailto:Pat.ONeill@agriculture.gov.ie] 
Sent: Mon 30/11/2009 10:53 
To: CANTWELL Nick 
Subject: FW: Arklow Harbour DAS application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol. 4 

Nick, 

they are in order. 
Please see below scans of the vessel certificates, which I sent to you on 17/08/2009. Please confirm that 

Reg a rd s 
Pat 

-----Original Message----- 
From: ONeill, Pat 
Sent: 17 August 2009 10:51 
To: 'n ickca ntwell@transpo rt. ie' 
Subject: FW: Arklow Harbour DAS application - File ref. E3/2/11 Vol. 4 

Nick, 
Please find attached scans of the dredger certificates. Please confirm that they are in order 

Regards 
Pat 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Conor Buggy [mailto:conor.buggy@arup.com] 
Sent: 17 August 2009 10:46 
To: ONeill, Pat 
Cc: Richard Trueman 
Subject: RE: D6224/40/41 Arklow Port Dredge Spoil Disposal Licence Application - Revised Modelling and 
Monitoring [Filed 11 Aug 2009 13:59] 

Thank you very much for that Pat, 

The certificates for the Sospan were included with the application in March. There are printed copies at the 
back of the document and electronic copies on the CDs. 
I attach them again for your records in case you do not have access to one of the CD copies. 

Kind Regards, 

03/12/2009 
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